From: Breese, Robert

To: Mike Nickson; "Holmes Paul"

Cc: M&CP - Licensing; "Jones Rita"; "White Daniel"; "Hall John"
Subject: RE: Sammies Bar - 14 Crosswall (NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED)
Date: 25 September 2014 08:45:07

Dear Mike,

Last date for representations is 6! October 2014, so have made a note that you're happy
for these conditions to be attached. There are also representations from Environmental
Health and a local resident which will be forwarded to you in due course.

Regards

Robert

From: Mike Nickso

Sent: 24 September 2014 16:59

To: 'Holmes Paul’

Cc: M&CP - Licensing; 'Jones Rita'; 'White Daniel'; 'Hall John'

Subject: RE: Sammies Bar - 14 Crosswall (NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED)

Dear Paul

Samantha Hall is happy to comply with your request for the suggested additional conditions, albeit
that these observations have been made after the last day of representations, according to my
records. She has asked however for a short period of time in order to secure the most effective
CCTV system to meet this particular condition. Would that be acceptable to you?

Kind Regards, Mike

From: Holmes Paul

Sent: 24 September 2014 12:05

To:

Cc: 'Licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk'; Jones Rita; White Daniel; Hall John
Subject: Sammies Bar - 14 Crosswall (NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED)

This email has been classified as NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Hello, looking through the application and we would ask that you include the following as a
proposed condition which we believe will help towards meeting her obligations under the
licensing objectives. We believe that these type of events are not what the operator had in
mind to do but we are also considering the question of the premises use should the licence
be transferred. If the applicant is agreeable then please notify the Licensing Authority

MCO02 There shall be no promoted events on the premises. A promoted event is an event
involving music and dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time
between 23:00 and 07:00 by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some of whom are not
employees of the premises licence holder and the event is promoted to the general public.

We have also asked the Licensing Authority to include the following conditions which you
already mention in your operating schedule:



MCO1 The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV
system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points
and the street environment, will be covered enabling facial identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31
days with date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are open to the
public. This staff member shall be able to show the police or the Licensing Authority
recordings of the preceding two days immediately when requested.

MC17 There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the
premises.

Thank you

Paul Holmes
Licensing Officer
City of London Police

020.7601.2761
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event involving music and dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at
any time between 23:00 and 07:00 by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some of
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We have also asked the Licensing Authority to include the following conditions which
you already mention in your operating schedule:

MCO01 The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and
exit points and the street environment, will be covered enabling facial identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually
record whilst the premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept
available for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping. A staff member who
is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the
premises at all times when they are open to the public. This staff member shall be
able to show the police or the Licensing Authority recordings of the preceding two
days immediately when requested.

MC17 There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off
the premises.

Thank you



Paul Holmes
Licensing Officer
City of London Police

020.7601.2761
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Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any

hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,

use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not

the intended recipient. City of London Police and any of its subsidiaries each reserve
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the
views of any such entity.

All incoming and outgoing emails are virus checked, however we cannot guarantee that this
message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. City of London
Police accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense as suffered as a

result of receiving this message or any attachments

City of London Police
Website: http://www.cityoflondon.police.uk/
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